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Attention: Vivian P.M. Russell

Dear Madam:

Re: Ross Matrimonial Matter

Thank you for your letter of June 29, 1994. When we discussed the matter of issuing the Order
arrived at on consent on June 23rd, on that date, my client was not concerned as to whether or
not the Order was immediately issued. However, I have no recollection of any agreement to issue
the Order. The parties had agreed to an arrangement which would exist on an interim interim
basis, without prejudice. She anticipated that the parties would live by their agreement. Since
that time, she has had reason.to develop concerns. She advised me that your client has told her
that he will not pay her anything, despite the existence of the consent reached requiring payment
of $700.00 per month in the interim. Therefore, she has instructed me to issue the Order, so that
she may enforce the support requirement therein in the event that your client does not meet his
obligations under the consent.

While my client is amiable to arranging the support payments so that they are made in a fashion
other than once monthly, no specific proposal has been put forward by your client.

With respect to the assessment, I am surprised by the contents of your letter. I advised you at
Court on the 23rd that I had no objections to him acting as an assessor, and I still do not.
However, I specifically indicated to you that I have had other assessments conducted by Dr.
Stevens in the past. which took a considerable length of time. I therefore advised you that I
would also be contacting other assessors with a view to finding out how quickly an assessment
could be done by other psychologists. I have contacted Dr. Acher. She advises that she would
be prepared to commence the assessment immediately, and would be prepared to provide a report
to us by the end of August or beginning of September. I have also spoken to Dr. Peter Judge,
who advises that he would be prepared to commence the assessment immediately. He will.
however, be away for the month of August. Accordingly, he has advised me that he would be
prepared to attempt to complete the assessment by the end of July, but if it were not completed
by the end of July, it would be completed in or about the end of September. He has advised me
that he wants to review his schedule to determine the likelihood of completing the assessment by
the end of July. I am awaiting a return call. I have also left a message with Dr. Harrison’s office
and am awaiting a reply.
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I have used all three doctors for one assessment each in the past. Doctors Judge and Acher are
located in Dr. Leonoff’s office, and can be reached at 236-5608. Dr. Harrison can be reached at
230-4709.

Lastly, in the event that my letter of yesterday’s date suggested that your client was required to
visit with the children outside the home, I apologize. I understood from my client that Mr. Ross
had intended for July 1st to take the children outside the home. He is however, entitled pursuant
to the consent reached to visit with the children in the home.

Yours truly,

KATRINA A. PRYS
KAP/kh



